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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/3/2009 3:58:56 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Monday 

all your ambassadors for next weeks trips and 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Oct 03 10:02: 17 2009 
Subject: Re: Monday 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Oct 03 09:58:30 2009 
Subject: Re: Monday 
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••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Oct 03 09:04:07 2009 
Subject: Re: Monday 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Oct 03 09:02: 12 2009 
Subject: Re: Monday 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Oct 03 09:00:09 2009 
Subject: Fw: Monday 

..... Original Message .,-... _. ____ _ 
From: Rosemarie Howe 

'------------

To: H 
Sent: Sat Oct 03 08:46:54 2009 
Subject: Re: Monday 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 2, 2009, at 7:30 PM, H <HDR22@clintonemail.co m> wrote: 

> ..... Original Message ..... 
,--------

> From: Rosemarie Howe 
'--------

> To: H 
> Sent: Fri Oct 02 18:43:51 2009 
> Subject: Monday 
> 

> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
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